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July 1, 2022 

 
             File No. 220749 
 
Lisa Gibson 
Environmental Review Officer 
Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 
San Francisco, CA  94103 
 
Dear Ms. Gibson: 
 
The following proposed Charter Amendment for the November 8, 2022, Election was received 
by the Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee: 
 

File No.  22220749  
 
Hearing to consider the proposed Initiative Ordinance submitted by the 
Mayor to the voters for the November 8, 2022, Election, entitled "Ordinance 
amending the Golden Gate Park Revitalization Act of 1998 ("Proposition J") 
to state that the City may use public funds to acquire, operate, or subsidize 
public parking in the Golden Gate Park Concourse Underground Parking 
Facility ("Parking Facility"); directing the Golden Gate Park Concourse 
Authority ("Concourse Authority") to commence dissolution proceedings; 
and, upon said dissolution, transferring jurisdiction of the Parking Facility 
and certain other property from the Concourse Authority to the Recreation 
and Park Department, repealing Proposition J in its entirety, and deleting 
references to the Concourse Authority from the Municipal Code." 
 

This legislation is being transmitted to you for environmental review. 
 
 Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

    
 By:  Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  
        Rules Committee 
 
Attachment 
 
c: Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer  
 Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning  
 Don Lewis, Environmental Planning  

CEQA does not apply to a measure 
submitted to the voters by the 
Mayor or 4 Supervisors.
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